
Daisha Barnes <dbarnes@cityoffoley.org>

FW: New o/l install for City of Foley
4 messages

SB Engineering <SBEngineering@baldwinemc.com> Fri, Nov 14, 2025 at 10:08 AM
To: "dbarnes@cityoffoley.org" <dbarnes@cityoffoley.org>
Cc: "tdavis@cityoffoley.org" <tdavis@cityoffoley.org>

Good morning,

 

Attached is the cost associated with installing a Large LED light to the pole requested.

 

Thanks

 

 

From: Butler, Steve <stbutler@baldwinemc.com>
Sent: Friday, November 14, 2025 10:02 AM
To: SB Engineering <SBEngineering@baldwinemc.com>
Subject: RE: New o/l install for City of Foley

 

 

 

 

Please see the attached cost to add a large LED street light to the intersection of County Rd 12 and James Rd.  

 

Thanks,

 

Steve Butler
Staking Technician

 

o 251.989.0436

f 251.968.6385

stbutler@baldwinemc.com

 

21801 University Lane

Orange Beach, AL 36561

    

baldwinemc.com
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From: Daisha Barnes <dbarnes@cityoffoley.org>
Sent: Thursday, November 13, 2025 1:55 PM
To: Member.Service <member.service@baldwinemc.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: Street light request on James/ CR 12

 

This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. Verify the sender's address. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown
senders or unexpected email. Check for indicators of phishing and contact IT Support if you have questions or concerns.

 

Good afternoon,

Taylor, our City Engineer, has asked if a street light could be added to an existing pole at James Rd/CR12? You will see his message and photos
of the area in question below.

Any help would be greatly appreciated!!  :)

 

Thank you,

Daisha

 

 

 

Daisha Barnes
Office Manager

Engineering Department 

P.O. Box 1750 | 200 W. Laurel Ave., STE. 225 | Foley, Alabama  36536 

Tel  251.970.1104

https://www5.citizenserve.com/foley 

 

 

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Taylor Davis <tdavis@cityoffoley.org>
Date: Wed, Nov 12, 2025 at 9:52 AM
Subject: Street light request on James/ CR 12
To: Daisha Barnes <dbarnes@cityoffoley.org>

 

Daisha please reach out to your EMC contact to see if they can add a street light on the existing wood pole in the southwest corner of this
intersection (assuming EMC).  
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Taylor Davis
City Engineer
Sent from Taylor's Mobile Device
   
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain
confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, copying, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you.

county rd 12 and james rd large LED.pdf
230K

Daisha Barnes <dbarnes@cityoffoley.org> Mon, Nov 17, 2025 at 11:23 AM
To: SB Engineering <SBEngineering@baldwinemc.com>
Cc: "tdavis@cityoffoley.org" <tdavis@cityoffoley.org>

Thank you for the quote. We will work on this item as it has to be taken to Mayor and Council for approval. Is there a monthly service associated
with this light as well?

Daisha Barnes
Office Manager
Engineering Department 
P.O. Box 1750 | 200 W. Laurel Ave., STE. 225 | Foley, Alabama  36536 
Tel  251.970.1104

https://www5.citizenserve.com/foley 

 

[Quoted text hidden]

SB Engineering <SBEngineering@baldwinemc.com> Mon, Nov 17, 2025 at 11:28 AM
To: Daisha Barnes <dbarnes@cityoffoley.org>

Good morning,

 

The monthly cost for the Large LED Streetlight is $10.46.

 

Thanks

[Quoted text hidden]

Daisha Barnes <dbarnes@cityoffoley.org> Mon, Nov 17, 2025 at 4:31 PM
To: SB Engineering <SBEngineering@baldwinemc.com>

Perfect, thank you very much. I will work on a 12/1 agenda item for Mayor and Council approval. 

Thank you!
Daisha

Daisha Barnes
Office Manager
Engineering Department 
P.O. Box 1750 | 200 W. Laurel Ave., STE. 225 | Foley, Alabama  36536 
Tel  251.970.1104

https://www5.citizenserve.com/foley 
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